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Item No. 

 

 
Clarification 

 

 
Answer/Action to be 

Taken 

Lots A, B, C, D, E, G Compliance to specifications 
 

Sample items should be 
presented during bid 
opening 

Lot B – T-shirt, white 
polo-shirt for 
EN/TS/CAS 
 
 
 
 
 
T-shirt, Customized 
polo-shirt for PSA 
personnel 

What is the size of t-shirts? 
 
What is the area of the print 
at the back of the t-shirt? 
 
What is the size of the print at 
the left side (front)? 
 
Availability of sizes 

Large 
 
A4 size 
 
 
4 x 10cm 
 
 
To be provided to the 
winning bidder 

Lot C - Caps What is the material to be 
used? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Number of panels 

Brush twill fabric with 
silkscreen logo, pelon 
(backing) 
 
Revised color of logo (white) 
(see attached Attachment 
A) 
 
To be adjusted from 2 to 5 
panels 

Lot D - Tumbler Will the material for logo be 
silk-screen or waterproof 
sticker? 
 
POPCEN logo is multi-
colored. Can we adjust it to 
one-color only? 

Silk screen 
 
 
 
Revised color of logo (white) 
(see attached Attachment 
B) 

Lot E - Clipboard 
 

Can the PSA logo be 
removed? 
 
 
How is the garter attached in 
the clipboard? Sewed or 
glued? 
 
Can we remove the stopper 
in the metal clip? 
 

Yes, see attached 
Attachment C for the 
revised color of logo 
 
Sewed 
 
 
 
No. Delivery dates for 
clipboard will be adjusted 

Lot G – Pencils 
 
              

What is the specification of 
pencil? 
 

No eraser, 2B 
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        Eraser 
 
 
        Notebook (filler) 

What is the size of the eraser? 
 
 
There is no 20 sheets of filler 
in the market, only 16 sheets 
is available. 

42 x 20 x 12 mm 
Box of 30s 
 
To be adjusted from 20 to 
16 sheets 

Item 4 of Invitation to 
Bid  (p.9) 

Bidders shall have the option 
of submitting a proposal on 
any lot or all lots.  If the Bidder 
opts to bid for the seven lots, 
only one Eligibility 
Requirements shall be 
submitted. 

Bidders shall have the 
option of submitting a 
proposal on any lot or all 
lots.  If the Bidder opts to bid 
one or more lots, only one 
Eligibility Requirements 
shall be submitted. 

Item 5 of Invitation to 
Bid  (p.9) 

…It may also be downloaded 
free of charge from the 
website of the Philippine 
Government Electronic 
Procurement System 
(PhilGEPS) and the website of 
the Procuring Entity… 

…It may also be 
downloaded free of charge 
from the website of the 
Philippine Government 
Electronic Procurement 
System (PhilGEPS) and the 
website of the Procuring 
Entity (psa.gov.ph)… 

Instruction to Bidders 
(ITB) 12.1 (a) (v) (p. 
23) 

Clause Error! Reference 
source not found. 

Clause 5.5 

ITB 5.5 (p. 18) Is there a Net Financial 
Contracting Capacity (NFCC) 
standard form of PSA? 

None 

Schedule of deliveries 
(p. 73) 

Schedule of deliveries is too 
close to bid opening. 
 
 
Who are the contact 
persons?  
 
 
What are the contact 
numbers? 

Revise the schedule of 
deliveries (see Attachment 
D). 
 
Contact persons to be 
provided to the winning 
bidder 
 
Contact numbers to be 
provided to the winning 
bidder 

 Provision of number of 
supplies, materials and 
equipment per province 

See attachment E 
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ANNOUNCEMENT:  
 

A second pre-bid conference will be conducted on May 28, 2015 at 3:15 PM 
at Philippine Statistics Authority Zambales, #47 Gordon Avenue, Pag-asa, Olongapo 
City.  Prospective bidders should purchase bid documents at PSA RSSO III, 
Diosdado Macapagal Government Center, Maimpis, City of San Fernando, 
Pampanga before the Bid Conference.  

 
Those who have attended the first pre-bid conference on May 26, 2015 may 

opt to attend or not.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by: 
 
           
(Sgd.) MARIA VIRGINIA R. OLVEÑA 
RBAC Secretariat 
 
 
 
Noted by: 
 
   
(Sgd.) LEDESMA L. MORANTE 
RBAC Chairman 
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Attachment A. Revised Color of Logo for Cap  
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Attachment B. Revised Color of Logo for Tumbler 
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Attachment C. Revised Color of Logo for Clipboard 
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Attachment D. Revised Schedule of Deliveries  
 
 

The schedule of deliveries for all lots expressed as weeks/months stipulates hereafter a 

delivery date which is the date of delivery to the project site between 8:00AM to 3:00PM.         

 
Delivery Dates  

(on or before) Project Site 

Representative 

Project Site 

Lot A-

D / F 

Lot E Lot G 
Province Address 

July 13 July 27 July 6 IPSO Mercy A. Duaso Aurora 

c/o PSA Nueva Ecija  
NE Pacific Mall, Km111, Maharlika Hway, 
Cabanatuan City 

July 13 July 27 July 6 IPSO Elizabeth M. Rayo Nueva Ecija 
NE Pacific Mall, Km111, Maharlika Hway, 
Cabanatuan City 

July 14 July 28 July 7 IPSO Ledesma L. Morante Bataan 
3/F Loren&Lorna Bldg, Tenejero,  
Balanga City 

July 14 July 28 July 7 IPSO Maria Virginia R. Olveña Zambales 
47 Gordon Avenue, Pag-asa,  
Olongapo City 

July 15 July 29 July 8 IPSO Arlene M. Divino Tarlac 
3/F U.S. Bldg., McArthur Hway, Sto. Cristo, 
Tarlac City 

July 16 July 30 July 9 IPSO Emma A. Fabian Bulacan 
Villa Reina Bldg., Valenzuela St., Brgy Catmon, 
City of Malolos 

July 17 July 31 July 10 IPSO Florencio A. Angulo, Jr. Pampanga 
2/F PSA Bldg, DMGC, Maimpis,  
City of San Fernando  

July 18 July 31 July 10 IRD Edgardo G. Pare RSSO III 
Ground Floor, PSA Bldg, DMGC, Maimpis,  
City of San Fernando 

 
 



 

PROCUREMENT AND DELIVERY OF 
2015 CENSUS OF POPULATION SUPPLIES, MATERIALS & EQUIPMENT 

BID BULLETIN No. 1 
 

Page 8 of 16 

Attachment E. Deliveries by Province 
 

Province Lot Description Qty and Unit 

Aurora 

Lot A 

ID Lace 300 pc 

Envelope 730 pc 

Plastic sheet 850 pc 

Corrugated Box 60 pc 

Lot B 
T-shirt, White polo shirt for EN/TS/CAS 560 pc 

T-shirt, Customized polo-shirt for PSA personnel 14 pc 

Lot C Cap 482 pc 

Lot D Tumbler 300 pc 

Lot E Clipboard 300 pc 

Lot G 

Eraser 21 box 

Sharpener 318 pc 

Permanent Marker 38 box 

Notebook 300 pc 

White board marker (black and blue) 4 box 

Chalk (colored) 10 box 

Bond paper – letter 4 ream 

Packaging tape, 3” 24 roll 

Bond paper -F4 2 ream 

DTR Form #48 3,600 sheet 

ID Jacket 300 pc 

Pencil, Lead no. 2 122 box 

Ballpen black 26 box 

Bond paper -A3 1 ream 
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Attachment E. (continuation) 
 

Province Lot Description Qty and Unit 

Bataan 

Lot A 

ID Lace 750 pc 

  Envelope 2,370 pc 

  Plastic sheet 2,480 pc 

  Corrugated Box 210 pc 

  
Lot B 

T-shirt, White polo shirt for EN/TS/CAS 1,450 pc 

  T-shirt, Customized polo-shirt for PSA personnel 18 pc 

  Lot C Cap 1,030 pc 

  Lot D Tumbler 750 pc 

  Lot E Clipboard 750 pc 

  

Lot G 

Eraser 50 box 

  Sharpener 816 pc 

  Permanent Marker 98 box 

  Notebook 750 pc 

  White board marker (black and blue) 10 box 

  Chalk (colored) 24 box 

  Bond paper – letter 11 ream 

  Packaging tape, 3” 36 roll 

  Bond paper -F4 3 ream 

  DTR Form #48 9,000 sheet 

  ID Jacket 750 pc 

  Pencil, Lead no. 2 302 box 

  Ballpen black 63 box 

  Bond paper -A3 2 ream 
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Attachment E. (continuation) 
 

Province Lot Description Qty and Unit 

Bulacan 

Lot A 

ID Lace 3,913 pc 

  Envelope 10,920 pc 

  Plastic sheet 12,000 pc 

  Corrugated Box 940 pc 

  
Lot B 

T-shirt, White polo shirt for EN/TS/CAS 7,660 pc 

  
T-shirt, Customized polo-shirt for PSA 
personnel 26 pc 

  Lot C Cap 4,380 pc 

  Lot D Tumbler 3,913 pc 

  Lot E Clipboard 3,913 pc 

  

Lot G 

Eraser 260 box 

  Sharpener 4,032 pc 

  Permanent Marker 524 box 

  Notebook 3,913 pc 

  White board marker (black and blue) 36 box 

  Chalk (colored) 107 box 

  Bond paper – letter 55 ream 

  Packaging tape, 3” 72 roll 

  Bond paper -F4 14 ream 

  DTR Form #48 47,008 sheet 

  ID Jacket 3,913 pc 

  Pencil, Lead no. 2 1553 box 

  Ballpen black 327 box 

  Bond paper -A3 8 ream 
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Attachment E. (continuation) 
 

Province Lot Description Qty and Unit 

Nueva 
Ecija 

Lot A 
ID Lace 2,540 pc 

  Envelope 7,060 pc 

  Plastic sheet 7,690 pc 

  Corrugated Box 600 pc 

  
Lot B 

T-shirt, White polo shirt for EN/TS/CAS 5,000 pc 

  
T-shirt, Customized polo-shirt for PSA 
personnel 51 pc 

  Lot C Cap 3,250 pc 

  Lot D Tumbler 2,540 pc 

  Lot E Clipboard 2,540 pc 

  

Lot G 

Eraser 169 box 

  Sharpener 2,664 pc 

  Permanent Marker 346 box 

  Notebook 2,540 pc 

  White board marker (black and blue) 28 box 

  Chalk (colored) 80 box 

  Bond paper – letter 36 ream 

  Packaging tape, 3” 96 roll 

  Bond paper -F4 10 ream 

  DTR Form #48 30,480 sheet 

  ID Jacket 2,540 pc 

  Pencil, Lead no. 2 1,035 box 

  Ballpen black 212 box 

  Bond paper -A3 6 ream 
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Attachment E. (continuation) 
 

Province Lot Description Qty and Unit 

Pampanga 

Lot A 

ID Lace 2,852 pc 

  Envelope 7,720 pc 

  Plastic sheet 8,570 pc 

  Corrugated Box 660 pc 

  
Lot B 

T-shirt, White polo shirt for EN/TS/CAS 5,630 pc 

  
T-shirt, Customized polo-shirt for PSA 
personnel 27 pc 

  Lot C Cap 3,290 pc 

  Lot D Tumbler 2,852 pc 

  Lot E Clipboard 2,852 pc 

  

Lot G 

Eraser 190 box 

  Sharpener 3,000 pc 

  Permanent Marker 388 box 

  Notebook 2,852 pc 

  White board marker (black and blue) 28 box 

  Chalk (colored) 82 box 

  Bond paper – letter 40 ream 

  Packaging tape, 3” 66 roll 

  Bond paper -F4 11 ream 

  DTR Form #48 34,224 sheet 

  ID Jacket 2,852 pc 

  Pencil, Lead no. 2 1144 box 

  Ballpen black 239 box 

  Bond paper -A3 6 ream 
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Attachment E. (continuation)  
 

Province Lot Description Qty and Unit 

Tarlac 

Lot A 

ID Lace 1,577 pc 

  Envelope 4,410 pc 

  Plastic sheet 4,790 pc 

  Corrugated Box 380 pc 

  
Lot B 

T-shirt, White polo shirt for EN/TS/CAS 2,790 pc 

  T-shirt, Customized polo-shirt for PSA personnel 35 pc 

  Lot C Cap 1,825 pc 

  Lot D Tumbler 1,577 pc 

  Lot E Clipboard 1,577 pc 

  

Lot G 

Eraser 101 box 

  Sharpener 1,536 pc 

  Permanent Marker 191 box 

  Notebook 1,577 pc 

  White board marker (black and blue) 16 box 

  Chalk (colored) 45 box 

  Bond paper – letter 21 ream 

  Packaging tape, 3” 54 roll 

  Bond paper -F4 6 ream 

  DTR Form #48 18,924 sheet 

  ID Jacket 1,577 pc 

  Pencil, Lead no. 2 591 box 

  Ballpen black 133 box 

  Bond paper -A3 4 ream 
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Attachment E. (continuation)  
 

Province Lot Description Qty and Unit 

Zambales 

Lot A 

ID Lace 1,050 pc 

  Envelope 2,840 pc 

  Plastic sheet 3,080 pc 

  Corrugated Box 250 pc 

  
Lot B 

T-shirt, White polo shirt for EN/TS/CAS 2,050 pc 

  T-shirt, Customized polo-shirt for PSA personnel 35 pc 

  Lot C Cap 1,375 pc 

  Lot D Tumbler 1,050 pc 

  Lot E Clipboard 1,050 pc 

  

Lot G 

Eraser 71 box 

  Sharpener 1,128 pc 

  Permanent Marker 140 box 

  Notebook 1,050 pc 

  White board marker (black and blue) 12 box 

  Chalk (colored) 31 box 

  Bond paper – letter 18 ream 

  Packaging tape, 3” 42 roll 

  Bond paper -F4 5 ream 

  DTR Form #48 12,600 sheet 

  ID Jacket 1,050 pc 

  Pencil, Lead no. 2 426 box 

  Ballpen black 88 box 

  Bond paper -A3 3 ream 
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Attachment E. (continuation)  
 

Province Lot Description Qty and Unit 

Regional Office Lot A ID Lace 50 pc 

  Lot B T-shirt, Customized polo-shirt for PSA personnel 65 pc 

  Lot C Cap 120 pc 

  Lot D Tumbler 50 pc 

  Lot E Clipboard 50 pc 

  

Lot F 

A3 Printer, OEM, Ink Tank System 2 unit 

  Projector 8 unit 

  Ink/Toner for A3 printer 4 unit 

  

Lot G 

Eraser 2 box 

  Sharpener 48 pc 

  Notebook 50 pc 

  White board marker (black and blue) 2 box 

  Chalk (colored) 1 box 

  DTR Form #48 600 sheet 

  ID Jacket 50 pc 

  Pencil, Lead no. 2 7 box 

  Ballpen black 5 box 
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